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From: Conus Jogl

Sent: Thursday. May 30, 2002 5:12 PM

To: Bongard Dominique; Brique Olivier; Nicolas Christophe; Gaillard Christophe; Groux Cédric;

GUGGENHEIM Alan, JJ Gee (E-mail); Kudelski Henri; Sasselli Marco; Valsecchi Patrick
Subject: [ES]

Attachments: ES 20020530 txt asc

ES
120530.txt.asc (24 |

~ort different problems than

0

A pew version of WinVu (v.2.0.6.8) has been released. Gnly one parson reporcs that he
ias tried 1t and that 1t doesn't work at all for Dish MNetwork., [Ref. 2

o
capds have

le gpen. Some have
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From: Conus Joeél
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 5:12 PM
To: Bongard Dominique; Brique Olivier; Nicolas Christophe; Gaillard Christophe; Groux Cedric,
GUGGENHEIM Alan: JJ Gee (E-mail); Kudelski Henri; Sasselli Marco; Valsecchi Patrick
Subject: [ES]
Attachments: ES 20020530 txt.asc
ES
)20530.txt.asc (24 |
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DNASEOOZ : Hole open. Some cards have blocker zoftware.
DHRSPO03 : Hole closed. Some cards have blocker software.
DNASPOLO : Mot conpromised.

DNASPOLL : Not compromised.

Current software

Hardware

Headed
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Winvu 2.0.0.8 PC w/ ser. card + AVR Y Y ?

Winvu 2.0.0.7 PC w/ ser. card + AVR Y Y ¥

DishEMU PC w/ ser. card + AVR Y ? ?

commercial

JavaBmu 0.7.0 PC w/ ser. card + AVR Y ? Y

depends on card image)

Cemu 0.72c¢1 PC + modified AVR Y 7 Y

in )

Fuced~1.0al PC + modified AVR Y ? Y
' floppy disk

NagraBmu 002 PC + modified AVR Y ? ?

Voltaic

Casper Third party smartcard Y Y Y

Guardian 2 Third party smartcard Y Y ?

Emulators, Simulators

An emulator is a program executing the ROM code dunped from a
posgible as the processor in the smartcard would. An emulator
his "EEPROM image™ like an original smartcard. Open channels a
depends on the database on the card image that is used.

A simulator on the other hand interprets the commands received

Reported not working
Simulator

Simulator, discontinued
Emulator (auto roll
Emulator (written for DOS
Linux port of Cemu on a

Emulator written by

Reported working
Mixed reports

smartcard as close as
can even apply patches on
nd autorolling primarily

from the IRD and returns

hardcoded replies. A simulator usually needs to be upgraded when the original smartcards

are patched.

Unloopers (glitchers)

None available for sale.

Disclaimer: the contents of this mail are made of gossips from
Internet. Therefore they cannot be considered as a
reliable source of information.
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